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62 woquankum Road
dovell, New Jersey v7?“‘
27 wevtembsr 1577

Clisgt. James A. dall, Usal

Acting Chief, Central 3z2s2 Administration
fZeadquerters igeslar Techniczl Zraining Center
aessler Air force Base, mississippl 39534

Dear sSir:

Reference is made to your letter dated 25 July 1977 concenning
the records of Les rarvey Oswald, a former larins serial Number
1855230 and gracduate of Course aoa 273350,

In your letter you stated that policy resquired that the records
of AER 27330 students btz dastroysd within ten years from ths

date of érhauatlo“. 1 assume that you are awars of the fact tanzat
r. Cswald is the individual w~no was accused of gssassinatins
rresident Jonn . Kennady on iwovember 22, 19€3. 3ince the
Assassination took place before the end of the ten year period
and since executive order required the preservation of all
evidence, it is rather difficult for me to believe that the

alr Force wham zheed and destroyed the records which I am re-
questing.

since your letter does not sztate that anyone attempted to locate
these records, but only setforth the rules and regulations for the
routine destruction of said records, I think that they may well

be on file at present. I still wish to receive a copy of them and
would appreciate you having them located. I will of course be glad
to pay a fee for such services as allowed far under the provisions

‘of the Freedom of Infarmatlon Act.

Emory L Erown, dJr.



